Ferkingstad, James H.

From:

Sent: Friday, August 12, 2005 10:35 AM
To: Ferkingstad, James H.

Cc:

Subject: FW: HSR Question

Hi, James -

We were hoping to get your thoughts on the following situation:

Company A proposes to acquire 100% of the stock of Company B (“Transaction 1”) and has made an HSR filing and
received early termination of the waiting period. Before Transaction 1 will close, Company B is likely to acquire 100% of
Company C (“Transaction 2"), an entity unrelated to Company A, via a separate purchase agreement; a letter of intent for
Transaction 2 was not signed until approximately two months following the HSR filing for Transaction 1. Company B and
Company C will each make HSR filings in connection with Transaction 2. As a result of Transaction 2, Company C will
become included within the person of Company B.

Accordingly, at the time of the closing of Transaction 1, there will have been no change to the identity of the acquiring or
acquired persons except that the acquired person, Company B, will include an entity (Company C) it did not hold at the
time of its HSR notification for Transaction 1. After reviewing the applicable regulations, it seems that Company B shouid
disclose in its ltem 3(a) description for Transaction 2 that, subsequent to the closing of Transaction 2, Company B may be
acquired by Company A, for which a separate HSR filing has been made and for which the waiting period has been
terminated (and supply the transaction number). But it seems that Company A has no further filing obligation. Do you
agree?

We can follow up to discuss if that is easiest. Y42 [o {

Thanks,
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IRS Circular 230 Notice (R&G) N Conceers

To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any U.S. tax advice containecﬁ\'} this
communication is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used by any taxpayer, for the purpose of avoiding U.S.
tax penalties.
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This message and any attachments may be protected by the attorney/client privilege. If you believe that it has been sent to
you in error, do not read, copy or distribute it. Please reply to the sender that you have received the message in error and
then delete it. Thank you.



